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Roscoo C. Howard, Jr.
United States Attomev

Distt'ict of Columbia

Judiciary Centcr
555 Fourth St.. N.I(
Illashington. D,C. 20530

vrA FACSTMTLE AND.E"LECTRONTC MAIL

Apri l9,2004

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower
l6 Lako Street, Apartment 2C
White Plains, New York 10603

Re:. anited Srates v. Elena Ruth Sassower, No. M4ll3-03

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I arn writing in response to the discovery requosts in your lener of April 8, 2004 . .

First, you asked for a copy of the audiotapes of the two voice mcssages you left with Senator
.Hillary Rodham Clirrton's office on May 20,2003, and May 21,2003. Special Agent Lippay has
informed me that the tape containing your messages has been lost. She does not know how that
occurred. Because tho tape oontained only your own voice mail messages to Senator Clinton's staf{
you already should be aware of its contents. In addition, although Sfecial Agent Lippay does noi
recall the precise language you used in your messages, she doos not believe th;t they;;niained any
cxculpatory evidence with respect to this case. Furthemlore, the governrnent obviously does not
intend !o introduce these n'tessagos as evidence at your trial.

Second, you requested a copy of your fax to Senator Clinton's office, wbictr the Senator's
office in turn fa:ted to the Capitol Police. Tho Capitol Police is irr possession of only one pagc of
that fa:<. I am enclosing that Page, as well as the facsimile transmittal sheet from Senator Ciintou's
offico, with personal contact informatiou redacted. I wish to remind you, however, that this fax was
sent by you to Senator Clinton's of{ice, and that you therefore already should be iu possession of it.

The fa.x eoYer sheet from Senator Clinton's office references a photograph of you that was
e'mailed to the Senator's office. After reviewing the cover sheet, t splke "t*n to Special Agent
Lippay, who informed me that, as referenced in the Subject Profile alread-y provided to yolu, a
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bulletin containing your photogaph was sent to Senator Clinton's office. A copy of thar bulletin is
attached. Special Agent Lippay no longer has a copy of 0re e-mail hansmission rhat accompanied
the bulletin.

In addition, as r€ferenoed in the Subject Profile already provided to you, Special Age't
Lippay sent a bulletin to Special Agent Orquiza, o mernber of Senator Clinton's protbctive deiail.
That bulletin is identical to the bulletin that we produced to you on April 7,2OA4. A copy of Speoial
Agent Lippay's cover fax to Special Agent Orquiza and the attached bulletin is errciosed.

Third, you askod for any audiotapes of your telephone conversations with Special Agent
Deborah Lippay and Detective William Zimmerman. Both Special Agent Lippay aird Deteciive
Zimmerman have informed me that they never taped any conuirsations with you.

Fourth, you requested any other audiotapes, handwritten notes, and other records that the
Capitol Police made pertaining to the matters set forlh in the Subject Profile that we disclosed. to yon
on April 7,2A04. Both Special Agent Lippay and Detective Zimmerman have informed me that
thore are no tapes pertaining to this case ill the Capitol Police's posscssion other than the videotape
of the Senate Judiciary Committee hearing on May 22,}o}3,which has beeu disclosed to you. In
addition, Special Agent Lippay and Detective Zimmerman have informed me that they are not awarc
of any other records related to yotu case that have not already been tumed ovor to oru office and
which we have produced to you.

Thank you very much for your timc and attention to this matter.

Assistant United States Attomey

Enolosuros

chambers ofthe Houorable Brian F. Holernan (via faosimile only)
Mark L. Goldstone, Esquire
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Jessie K. Liu
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